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On Vacation Re: Matt/Mason 2016 D 9534

5 messages

Megan Mason [IIEEGEGEG Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 2:58 PM
To: Ccc.Domrelcr2108@cookcountyil.gov

Thanks for your note. I'm on vacation between February 18th and February 27th and will have limited access to email. Please write back or call after
February 27th if any response is needed.

Thanks,

Megan
CCC DomRelCR2108 (Chief Judge's Office) <Ccc.Domrelcr2108@cookcountyil.gov> Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 3:16 PM
To: Megan Mason

Cc: Christopher Wehrman <cwehrman@smbtrials.com>, Michael | Bender <mbender@caesarbenderlaw.com>, Justyn Brodacz
<JBrodacz@caesarbenderlaw.com>

Good afternoon Ms Mson:

As this will be via zoom and not in person, the court is requesting that you log on at the requested time

CALENDAR 23, COURTROOM 2108 Daley Center
HOURS OF OPERATION: 8:30 am to 4:30 pm MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY
Emails received outside of these hours will be responded to on the next business day.

EMAIL COMMUNICATION to court personnel and judges shall be limited to scheduling and administrative purposes and shall not include
information relating to the substantive matters or the issues on the merits. If email communication includes any language that could be construed as
impermissible ex parte communication, neither court personnel nor judges will respond to the email.

From: Megan Mason
Sent: Friday, Februa ) :
To: CCC DomRelCR2108 (Chief Judge's Office) <Ccc.Domrelcr2108@cookcountyil.gov>
Subject: On Vacation Re: Matt/Mason 2016 D 9534

External Message Disclaimer

This message originated from an external source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

[Quoted text hidden]

CCC DomRelCR2 i X ice) <Ccc.Domrelcr2108@cookcountyil.gov> Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 3:16 PM
To: Megan Mason

Cc: Christopher Wehrman <cwehrman@smbtrials.com>, Michael | Bender <mbender@caesarbenderlaw.com>, Justyn Brodacz
<JBrodacz@caesarbenderlaw.com>

My apologies

Ms. Mason

CALENDAR 23, COURTROOM 2108 Daley Center
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HOURS OF OPERATION: 8:30 am to 4:30 pm MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY
Emails received outside of these hours will be responded to on the next business day.

EMAIL COMMUNICATION to court personnel and judges shall be limited to scheduling and administrative purposes and shall not include
information relating to the substantive matters or the issues on the merits. If email communication includes any language that could be construed as
impermissible ex parte communication, neither court personnel nor judges will respond to the email.

From: CCC DomRelCR2108 (Chief Judge's Office) <Ccc.Domrelcr2108@cookcountyil.gov>

Sent: Friday, Febr :
To: Megan Mason
Cc: Christopher Wehrman <cwehrman@smbtrials.com>; Michael | Bender <mbender@caesarbenderlaw.com>; Justyn Brodacz

<JBrodacz@caesarbenderlaw.com>
Subject: Re: On Vacation Re: Matt/Mason 2016 D 9534

[Quoted text hidden]

Megan Maso Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 4:45 PM

To: "CCC DomRelCR2108 (Chief Judge's Office)" <ccc.domrelcr2108@cookcountyil.gov>
Cc: Christopher Wehrman <cwehrman@smbtrials.com>, CivilRightsDivision@usdoj.gov, Justyn Brodacz <JBrodacz@caesarbenderlaw.com>, Michael |
Bender <mbender@caesarbenderlaw.com>, aemmanuel@injusticewatch.org, civilrights@ilag.gov

I’'m unavailable. Please propose something after February 28th. As Mr. Matt is well aware, I'll be in Mexico. As per parenting plan, | was required to offer
Peter the right to watch the children during my absence. He agreed in December. | will not have access to WiFi or data.

1. I have not been served notice of anything requiring an appearance. Mr. Wehrman attested to serving me something. He has not. Please explain what
matter requires an emergency appearance.

2. Atransfer is required for a motion for transfer of venue.
| regard this bizarre commandment from a law firm associate to attend court without basis in five days to be bizarre.
Please provide notice and a hearing date that is reasonable as required by law. | will folllow up February 28th.

Megan Mason
[Quoted text hidden]

postmaster@smbtrials.com <postmaster@smbtrials.com> Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 4:45 PM
To: ﬁ

1] Office 365

Your message to cwehrman@smbtrials.com couldn't be delivered.
Security or policy settings at smbtrials.com have
rejected your message.

Office 365 smbtrials.com
Action Required

Security or policy violation

How to Fix It

The recipient's email server rejected your message because it appears
to violate a security or policy setting the recipient's email admin has set
up. A common reason for rejection is that your message might have
been suspected as spam. To try to fix this issue, try one or more of the
following:

« Modify your message, or change how you're sending the
message, using the guidance in this article: Bulk E-mailing Best
Practices for Senders Using Forefront Online Protection for
Exchange. Then resend your message.

« Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for
example) and ask them to ask their email admin to add your email
address, or your domain name, to their allowed senders list.
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